Department of Sanskrit: Faculty members involved in paper setting

Dr. Rajneesh

M Gma ” Anurag Maurya <anurag@shivaji.du.ac.in>

Fwd: Setting of Question Papers for Forthcoming UG Semester | Examinations (NEP)
1 message

Rajneesh Sharma <drrajneesh1012@gmail com> Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at 12:47 PM
To: "anurag@shivaji.du.ac.in” <anurag@shivaji.du.ac.in>

Forwarded message
From: UG Course Sanskrit <sktug@sansknt du ac.in>

Date: Thu, 9 Nov 2023 at 1:44PM

Subject: Setting of Question Papers for Forthcoming UG Semester | Examinations (NEP)

To: Drrajneesh <drrajneesh1012@gmail.com>, reenakumarnsktd@gmail.com <reenakumanskt3@gmail.com>,
<meenakshist stephen@gmail com>

To,

The Convener/ Examiner,

NEP

Subject: Setting of Question Papers for Forthcoming UG Semester I, III, V Examinations (NEP), to be held from
November 2023 for the session 2023-24.

The last date of the submission paper: 11.11.2023.

Paper Submission Mode: Email at: sktug@sanskrit.du.ac.in

Dear Sir/Madam_

This 1s to state that question papers for the above mentioned forthcoming Under Graduate Courses are required to be set
in line with the Executive Council Resolution No. 05 dated 01/05/2003. Therefore, The Board of Examiners with the
following teachers is constituted where you will be acting as the Convener/ Examiners.

Convener : Dr. Rajneesh, Shivaji, 9968997200
Examiner]l : Dr Reena, Shivaji, 2010971800

Examiner2 : Dr. Meenakshi, Depariment 8802045216

This Board of Examiners would be responsible for setting the following question paper.

Unigue Paper Code : 2135001003

Name of the Paper : Indian Aesthetics
Name of Course : GE

Semester o |

Duration : 3 Hours
Maximum Marks : 90

o O3, T sA, 72 feeei-110027 / Ring Road, Raja Garden, New Delhi — 110027 « 3TfSsa/Off.; 011-25155551
Zelitherd/Telefax: 01125116644 . S-HA/Email: shivajicollege.ac@gmail.com . 3g/Website: www shivajicollege.ac.in



(Continued)

Medium of Paper :  Hindi & English
Set (s) 2
Font : “Arial Unicode MS” for Devanagari

“Times New Roman” for English

Font Size 12

Naote:

This is very confidential work.

Please use the format from the old question papers.

The nature/pattern of the questions can be seen in the syllabi attached.

. Use Unicade fonts for Devanagari. Paper typed in another font will not be accepted.

Bill form, Paper Setter Acceptance letter are also attached.

Follow the attached guidelines carefully.

Papers shall be submitted by the conveners only, with clear mention of the UPC, Paper Title,
Sem. and Scheme. The same should be mentioned in the Subject column of the email too.

8. Please check the syllabus carefully before setting the papers. No guestion should be out of
syllabus.

Mo
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Dr. Karuna Arya, [Convener| (9310258467), UG Paper setting committee members may be contacted, if
needed.

Attachments:

1. Download (Guideline for the Convener) htips://dnve google.com/file/d/1gCNSvyTIgXIDWZ-qzkol t-
GmvFIgwPAeW/view?usp=sharing

2. Download Acceptance Form:

3. Download Remuneration Bill Form

Thanking you
Yours

Prof. Omnath Bimali

Head, Department of Sanskrit. Delhi University, Delhi

4 Attachments « Scanned by Gmail

6 Attachments + Scanned by Gmail

6 Attachments + Scanned by Gmail

Sem-lll, EC_03_02_2023_Appendix-15.pdf
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Dr. Meghraj Meena

Dr. Meghraj Meena 7% May, 2024
Department of Sanskrit
Shivaji College Umiversity of Delhi

Dear Sir/Madam,
The undersigned is pleased to inform you that you have been appointed

as Internal Examiner to conduct practical examination of VAC -SEM 1T at
Bhivaji College (University of Delhi) as per following schedule:

Date of Practical 18.05.2024

Session Morning

Course VAC -SEM IT

Paper Yoga - Philosophy and Practice
UPC 6967000021

Examiner Code SH/SANS/24/03

Kindly make it convenient to attend the same.

Thanks & Regards

bz

Preeti Sharma

Coordinator

Practical Examination

Shivaji College (University of Delhi)
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Dr. Sukhram

M Gma il Anurag Maurya <anurag@shivaji.du.ac.in>

Fwd: Setting of Question Papers for the UG, CBCS-LOCF, Semester II, IV, VI Examinations, to be
held in May-June, 2024

1 message

SUKHRAM ARYA <sukhram_ sanskrit@gmail_com:> ‘Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at 1:02 PM
To: "anurag@shivaji.du.ac.in” <anurag@shivaji.du.ac.in>

Forwarded message
From: UG Course Sanskrit <skiug@sanskrit.du.ac.in>

Date: Thu, 21 Mar, 2024, 2:48 pm

Subject: Setting of Question Papers for the UG, CBCS-LOCF, Semester |1, IV, VI Examinations, to be held in May-June, 2024
To: SUKHRAM ARYA <sukhram.sansknit@gmail.com>, mani arya <mani.lbc@gmail.com>, Dhananjaya Kumar Acharya
<dkacharya 1977 @gmail_.com>

To.

The Convener/ Examiner,

Subject: Setting of Question Papers for Forthcoming UG Semester II, IV, VI Examinations, to be held from May -
June, 2024

The last date for the submission of the paper: 23.03.2024.

Paper Submission Mode: Email at: sktug@sanskrit.du.ac.in

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to state that question papers for the above mentioned forthcoming Under Graduate Courses - Three Year
CBCS-LOCF Semester (Admission 2019 & onwards) for Semesters Il / IV / VI and Essential Repeaters of
Semester - 1| Examination for Regular, NCWEB and School of Open Learning students (Admission of 2019,
2020 & 2021) May-June 2024 - are required to be set in line with the Executive Council Resolution No. 05 dated
01/05/2003. Therefore, The Board of Examiners with the following teachers is constituted where you will be acting as the
Convener/ Examiners.

Convener : Dr. Sukhram, Shivaji, 7827267822
Examiner : Dr. Dolamani, Laxmibai College, 9968388161

Examiner : Dr. D. K. Acharya, Sanskrit Department, M. 8377977367
(Contact for any query).

This Board of Examiners would be responsible for setting the following question paper.

Unigue Paper Code : 62131803

Name of the Paper  : Sanskrit C - Grammar and Translation
Name of Course : B. A.(P), CBCS-LOCF

Semester IV

Duration : 3 Hours

Maximum Marks =75

Medium of Paper : Hindi & English
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(Continued)

Set (s) 12
Font : Arial Unicode MS” for Devanagari
Times New Roman” for English

Font Size :12

Note:
1. This is very confidential work.
2. Please use the format from the old guestion papers.
3. The nature/pattern of the guestions can be seen in the syllahi attached.
4. Use Unicade fonts for Devanagari. Paper typed in another font will not be accepted.
5. Bill form, Paper Setter Acceptance letter are also attached.
6. Follow the attached guidelines carefully.
7. Papers shall be submitted by the conveners anly, with clear mention of the UPC, Paper Title, Sem.
and Scheme. The same should be mentioned in the Subject column of the email too.
8. Please check the syllabus carefully hefore setting the papers. No guestion should be out of syllabus.
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Dr. Karuna Arya, [Convener] (9310258467), Dr. Dhananjaya Kumar Acharya (8377977367) UG Paper setting
committee members may be contacted, if needed.

Attachments:

1. Download (Guideline for the Convener) hitps_/drive google . com/file/d/1gCNSvTIgXIDWZ gzkol i
GCmvFlgwPAeW/view?usp=sharing

2. Downlead Acceptance Form:

3. Download Remuneration Bill Form

4. Downloead Syllabus https://drive.google.com/ffile/d/17d9XinDgcAB4cq5ll4LwOB2IrtyZG5As/view?

5

usp=sharing
. Syllabi - Complete Syllabi (CBCS-LOCF (Honours & Programme) & UGCF-NEP (All Semesters)

Thanking you
Yours

Prof. Omnath Bimal

Head. Department of Sanskrit, Delhi University, Delhi
4 Attachments « Scanned by Gmail
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Dr. Reena Kumari

Dr. Reena Kumari 7" May, 2024
Department of Sanskrit
Shivaji College University of Delhi

Dear Sir/Madam,
The undersigned is pleased to inform you that you have been appointed

as External Examiner to conduct practical examination of VAC -SEM II at
Shivaji College (University of Delhi) as per following schedule:

Date of Practical 18.05.2024

Session Morning

Course VAC -SEMII

Paper Yoga - Philosophy and Practice
UPC 6967000021

Examiner Code SH/SANS/24/09

Kindly make it convenient to attend the same.

Thanks & Regards

i bows

Preeti Sharma

Coordinator

Practical Examination

Shivaji College (University of Delhi)
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